

Hon Paul Goldsmith

Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage
Minister of Justice
Minister for Media and Communications
Minister for Treaty of Waitangi Negotiations



27 March 2025

Hon Erica Stanford
Minister of Education

Tēnā koe Erica

Thank you for your letter of 24 March 2025, regarding the inclusion of section 127 (1)(d) of the Education and Training Act 2020 within the scope of the Government's Treaty Clause Review (the Review).

I can confirm that I have directed my officials to add section 127(1)(d) of the Education and Training Act 2020 to the list of 'in scope' provisions in the Review. This recommendation will be included in the Cabinet paper due to be reviewed by the Cabinet Social Outcomes Committee on 2 April 2025 and Cabinet on 14 April 2025.

Yours sincerely

Hon Paul Goldsmith
Minister of Justice